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ﬂﬂm / Government of Manipur,

§BT-Imphal — 795 001.

Sub :  Proposal for diversion of 87.070 ha of forest land for widening and improvement of Package -
IV of Imphal-Jiribam Road Section of NH-37 into two laning of existing 67.496 km from
Khumji village to 103.557 km near Sangrung Village by NHIDCL - reg.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject cited above, I am to inform you that this instant proposal
of 87.070 ha of forest land for widening and improvement of Package - IV of Imphal-Jiribam Road
Section of NH-37 was discussed in the REC held on 30.11.2022. The proposal was recommended by
the Committee subject to submission of the following information:

1) The compensatory afforestation sites along 4 locations to be inspected by officer not
below the rank of Conservator of Forests with submit report mentioning vegetation along
with forest cover density be specifically mentioned with photographs and GPS Co-
ordinates.

1) The corrected KML / Shape file for proposed diversion over 87.070 ha showing separately
the area for road construction and Muck dumping.

The State Govt is requested to submit the information as desired by the REC at the earliest so
as to enable this office to take further necessary action.

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:
1. mﬁ/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests &HoFF,HﬁW/

Government of Manipur, FARRIATIIOTTRANTIN Forest & Environment Department
795001. '

/ Imphal -

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)



